# Boccaccio Newsletter

Published Twice Yearly by the American Boccaccio Association

Spring 1999

#### **Officers:**

Michael Sherberg, Washington Univ., President Janet L. Smarr, Univ. of Illinois - Urbana, Vice President Eugenio Giusti, Vassar Coll., Secretary - Treasurer Michael Sherberg, Newsletter Editor

# Regional Representatives:

(United States)
Millicent Marcus, Univ. of Texas - Austin
Janet Smarr, Univ. of Illinois - Urbana
Angelo Mazzocco, Mount Holyoke Coll.
Madison Sowell, Brigham Young Univ.

(Canada) Antonio Franceschetti, Univ. of Toronto

# Minutes of the Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of the American Boccaccio Association was called to order at 1:45 p.m. on December 28, 1998 in the Crystal Room of the Fairmont Hotel in San Francisco, with Michael Sherberg, president of the Association, presiding.

Prof. Sherberg began the meeting by announcing weather-related absences from the meeting. Eugenio Giusti, secretary-treasurer of the Association, had been diverted to Los Angeles and was currently en route; there was therefore no financial report. Steven Grossvogel had likewise been unable to depart Los Angeles for San Francisco, and therefore would be delivering his paper the following day in another session. Prof. Sherberg also announced that due to unforeseen circumstances Antonio Franceschetti had been unable to attend the meeting.

Following these announcements, one paper was presented: "Verbal Death in the *Filocolo*: Florio's Journey from the *Imaginare* to the *Vero Conoscimento*," by Roberta Morosini, McGill Univ. A question-and-answer period followed the presentations.

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m.

## **Recent Conference Papers**

Sixteenth Century Studies Conference, Toronto, October 22-25, 1998

Megan Conway, Louisiana State Univ., Shreveport: "Literary Legacy and Narrative Distortion: From Boccaccio's Fiammetta to Marguerite de Briet's Helisenne"

Anthony T. Sallustio, "Matteo Bandello and François de Belleforest: The Tragic Story in Sixteenth-Century France and Italy"

American Association for Italian Studies, Eugene, OR, April 15-17, 1999

Michael Calabrese, California State Univ., Los Angeles: "Sexual Initiation of the Young in Ovid and Boccaccio"

Maria José Calvo Montoro, Univ. de Castilla-La Mancha: "Botticelli e Boccaccio: una rilettura quattrocentesca del 'Nastagio degli Onesti"

Antonella Dalla Torre, Univ. of Oregon: "Busi interprete di Boccaccio: sfiziose oziosità in villa e anacronismi semantici"

Simone Marchese, Princeton Univ.: "Il manoscritto parigino Francese 1386: una fonte per Lisabetta da Messina"

Roberta Morosini, McGill Univ.: "Boccaccio, Domenico Rea e il vocio di Partenope"

Patrizio Rossi, Univ. of California at Santa Barbara: "Come la peste nera giunse a Firenze nel 1348"

Eleonora Stoppino, Univ. of Oregon: "Boccaccio and Courtly Love: The Legend of the 'Eaten Heart' in Day Four of the *Decameron*"

## **Members Report Activities**

**Albert Ascoli** has published "Pyrrhus' Rules: Playing with Power from Boccaccio to Machiavelli," in the Italian Issue of *MLN* 114 (1999): 14-57.

Eleonora Beck's new book, which contains a chapter on Boccaccio and music, is entitled *Singing in the Garden: Music and Culture in the Tuscan Trecento* (Lucca: Libreria Musicale Italiana, 1999).

Congratulatoins to **Roberta Morosini**, who successfully defended her dissertation at McGill Univ. in September of 1999. The completed work is entitled "Per difetto rintegrare." Una lettura del Filocolo di G. Boccaccio.

Michael Papio and Massimo Riva have published "La novella tra Testo e Ipertesto: il *Decameron* come modello," in *Dal primato allo scacco*, ed. Gian Mario Anselmi (Roma: Carocci, 1998) 68-85. The volume also contains an essay by Marco Veglia: "Nella 'bottega' del Boccaccio: Il *Corbaccio* tra stile e fortuna," 87-106.

## **Dues Reminder**

If you have not yet paid your annual dues (\$5 regular member/\$15 sustaining member), please send your check or money order (Canadian members: US funds, please), together with your name and mailing address, to our secretary-treasurer, Eugenio Giusti. We've provided our usual convenient form, which enables you to pay for one year (\$5) or two (\$10).

Also, please remember to check your address label for the expiration date of your Boccaccio Association membership. We hope this feature will help you keep track of when your dues are due.

## **AMERICAN BOCCACCIO BIBLIOGRAPHY FOR 1998-99**

# (through April, 1999) compiled by Christopher Kleinhenz (University of Wisconsin-Madison)

#### **Books:**

Coleman, William E. Watermarks in the Manuscripts of Boccaccio's "Il Teseida": A Catalogue, Codicological Study, and Album. Firenze: Leo S. Olschki, 1997. 207 p. Biblioteca di bibliografia italiana, vol. 149.

Grudin, Michaela Paasche. Chaucer and the Politics of Discourse. Columbia: University of South Carolina Press, 1996. ix, 200 p.

Howes, Laura L. Chaucer's Gardens and the Language of Convention. Gainesville, University Press of Florida, 1997. xi, 142 p.

Ricketts, Jill M. Visualizing Boccaccio: Studies on Illustrations of the Decameron, from Giotto to Pasolini. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997. 256 p.

**Stone, Gregory B.** The Ethics of Nature in the Middle Ages: On Boccaccio's Poetaphysics. New York: St. Martins, 1998. 304 p.

**Tinkle, Theresa.** Medieval Venuses and Cupids: Sexuality, Hermeneutics, and English Poetry. Stanford: Stanford University Press, 1996. xiii, 294 p.

#### **Articles:**

**Alfie, Fabian**. "Love and Poetry: Reading Boccaccio's *Filostrato* as a Medieval Parody," *Forum Italicum*, 32, 2 (Fall, 1998), 347-374.

**Ascoli, Albert Russell.** "Pyrrhus' Rules: Playing with Power from Boccaccio to Macchiavelli," *MLN*, 114, 1 (January, 1999), 14-57.

**Branca**, Vittore. "Intervista a Vittore Branca," *Italian Quarterly*, 34, 131-132 (Winter-Spring, 1997), 85-97.

\_\_\_\_\_. "Vittore Branca: una autobiografia — o meglio autoironia — intellettuale," *Italian Quarterly*, 34, 131-132 (Winter-Spring, 1997), 69-83.

Cavallero, Daniela. "Alatiel e Zinevra: Il 'peso' del silenzio, la leggerezza dei 'vestiti'," RLA: Romance Languages Annual 1997, 9 (1998), 165-170.

**Cooper, Helen.** "Sources and Analogues of Chaucer's 'Canterbury Tales': Reviewing the Work," Studies in the Age of Chaucer, 19 (1997), 183-210.

**Dobbs, Elizabeth A.** "Seeing through Windows in Chaucer's *Troilus*," *Chaucer Review*, 33, 4 (1998), 400-422.

Edwards, Robert R. "Source, Context, and Cultural Translation in the *Franklin's Tale*," *Modern Philology*, 94, 2 (November, 1996), 141-162.

Falvo, Joseph. "Ritual and Ceremony in Boccaccio's *Decameron*," *MLN*, 114, 1 (January, 1999), 143-156.

Forni, Pier Massimo. "Boccaccio tra Dante e Cino," *Quaderni d'italianistica*, 16, 2 (autunno, 1995), 179-195.

**Hillers, Delbert R.** "Two Notes on the *Decameron* (III vii 42-43 and VIII vii 64, IX v 48)," *MLN*, 113, 1 (January, 1998), 186-191.

Maisch, William C. "Boccaccio's *Teseida*: The Breakdown of Difference and Ritual Sacrifice," *Annali d'italianistica*, 15 (1997), 85-98.

**Migiel, Marilyn**. "Beyond Seduction: A Reading of the Tale of Alibech and Rustico ("Decameron" III, 10)," *Italica*, 75, 2 (Summer, 1998), 161-177.

\_\_\_\_\_. "Encrypted Messages: Men, Women, and Figurative Language in *Decameron* 5.4," *Philological Quarterly*, 77, 1 (Winter, 1998), 1-13.

Moe, Nelson. "Not a Love Story: Sexual Aggression, Law and Order in *Decameron X 4*," *Romanic Review*, 86, 4 (November, 1995), 623-638.

Morosini, Roberta. "La 'Bele conjointure' o 'Il gioco degli incontri' in *Decameron IX.6*," *RLA: Romance Languages Annual 1997*, 9 (1998), 260-265.

**O'Brien, Timothy D.** "Fire and Blood: *Queynte* Imaginings in Diana's Temple," *Chaucer Review*, 33, 2 (1998), 157-167.

Rummel, Erika. "From Boccaccio to Witzel: An Appeal to Study the Sources," *Renaissance Quarterly*, 51, 4 (Winter, 1998), 1330-1335.

Stewart, Pamela D. "Boccaccio," in *The Cambridge History of Italian Literature*, ed. Peter Brand and Lino Pertile (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1996), 70-88.

**Ziolkowski, Jan M.** "The Erotic Pater Noster, Redux," *Neuphilologische Mitteilungen*, 97, No. 3 (1996), 329-332.

#### **Dissertations:**

Allman, Wendy West. "Chaucerian 'Rekenynges': Modeling Authority," *Dissertation Abstracts International*, 58, 7 (January, 1998), 2642. [Ph.D., University of California, Berkeley, 1997; 315 p.]

**Bettella, Patrizia.** "Estetica del brutto: la rappresentazione della donna brutta nella letteratura italiana dalle origini a *Fosca* di Iginio Ugo Tarchetti," *Dissertation Abstracts International*, 58, 4 (October, 1997), 1301. [Ph.D., The Johns Hopkins University, 1996; 315 p.]

**Dietrich, Stephanie Sewell.** "'Slydying' Gender in the Portraits of Chaucer's *Troilus and Criseyde*," *Masters Abstracts International*, 35, 1 (February, 1997), 57. [M.A., University of Houston, 1996; 120 p.]

**Haughey, Aislinn.** "The Frescoes of the Camerca di Griselda," *Masters Abstracts International*, 36, 2 (April, 1998), 291. [M.A., University of Alberta, 1997; 91 p.]

**Kobayashi, Yoshiko.** "Chivalry, Power, and Justice in Three Medieval Romances," *Dissertation Abstracts International*, 58, 8 (February, 1998), 3144. [Ph.D., Cornell University, 1997; 348 p.]

**Pennisi, Francesca Alessandra.** "Endless Exchange: Money, Women and the Writing of the *Decameron*," *Dissertation Abstracts International*, 59, 6 (December, 1998), 2051. [Ph.D., Yale University, 1998; 160 p.]

**Rey-Lopez, Maria Auxiliadora.** "The Shattered Frame in the Boccaccian Tradition of Short Fiction," *Dissertation Abstracts International*, 59, 6 (December, 1998), 2011. [Ph.D., University of Colorado at Boulder, 1998; 280 p.]

**Trubey, Todd Roger.** "Classical Romans, Renaissance Italians, and Shakespeare: An Intertextual Study of the Relationship between Individuals and Social Systems in Literary Texts," *Dissertation Abstracts International*, 58, 11 (May, 1998), 4285. [Ph.D., Northwestern University, 1997; 438 p.]

#### **Book Reviews:**

**Biow, Douglas**. *Mirabile Dictu: Representations of the Marvelous in Medieval and Renaissance Epic* (Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press, 1996). Reviewed by:

Paul J. Archambault, *Symposium*, 52, 2 (Summer, 1998), 117-120; Jane Tylus, *Speculum*, 74, 1 (January, 1999), 126-128.

Calabrese, Michael A. Chaucer's Ovidian Arts of Love (Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1994). Reviewed by:

Donald C. Baker, English Language Notes, 34, 2 (December, 1996), 76.

**Forni, Pier Massimo.** Adventures in Speech: Rhetoric and Narration in Boccaccio's "Decameron" (Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1996). Reviewed by:

Victoria Kirkham, *Renaissance Quarterly*, 51, 2 (Summer, 1998), 613-614; Wayne A. Rebhorn, *Speculum*, 73, 2 (April, 1998), 514-516; Janet Levarie Smarr, *Studies in the Age of Chaucer*, 19 (1997), 244-246.

Grudin, Michaela Paasche. Chaucer and the Politics of Discourse (Columbia: University of South Carolina Press, 1996). Reviewed by:

D. C. Baker, English Language Notes, 35, 1 (September, 1997), 70-71; James M. Dean, Speculum, 74, 1 (January, 1999), 174-176; John M. Ganim, South Atlantic Review, 62, 3 (Summer, 1997), 109-111; Mary F. Godfrey, Studies in the Age of Chaucer, 20 (1998), 262-265; Richard H. Osberg, Cithara, 37, 1 (November, 1997), 53-55.

Güntert, Georges. Tre premesse e una dichiarazione d'amore. Vademecum per il lettore del "Decameron" (Modena: Mucchi, 1997). Reviewed by:

Stefano Giannini, MLN, 114, 1 (January, 1999), 196-197.

**Howes, Laura L.** Chaucer's Gardens and the Language of Convention (Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1997). Reviewed by:

Kenneth Bleeth, *Speculum*, 74, 2 (April, 1999), 434-436; Velma Bourgeois Richmond, *Christianity and Literature*, 48, 1 (Autumn, 1998), 109-111.

Kellogg, Laura D. Boccaccio's and Chaucer's Cressida (New York: Peter Lang, 1995). Reviewed by:

Disa Gambera, Studies in the Age of Chaucer, 19 (1997), 267-271.

Kelly, Henry Ansgar. Chaucerian Tragedy (Cambridge: D. S. Brewer, 1997). Reviewed by: Noel Harold Kaylor, Jr., Studies in the Age of Chaucer, 20 (1998), 281-283.

**Kirkpatrick, Robin**. English and Italian Literature from Dante to Shakespeare: A Study of Source, Analogue and Divergence (London: Longman, 1995). Reviewed by:

Sherry Roush, *Comparative Literature Studies*, 35, 3 (1998), 309-312.

Lessico critico decameroniano. Edited by Renzo Bragantini and Pier Massimo Forni (Torino: Bollati Boringhieri, 1995). Reviewed by:

Eugenio L. Giusti, Speculum, 72, 4 (October, 1997), 1148-1151.

Mazzacurati, Giancarlo. All'ombra di Dioneo. Tipologie e percorsi nella novella da Boccaccio a Bandello (Firenze: La Nuova Italia, 1996). Reviewed by:

William A. Therivel, *Rivista di studi italiani*, 15, 2 (dicembre, 1997), 256-261.

Ricketts, Jill M. Visualizing Boccaccio: Studies on Illustrations of "The Decameron" from Giotto to Pasolini (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997). Reviewed by:

Richard K. Emmerson, *Envoi*, 7, 1 (Spring, 1998), 92-95; Victoria Kirkham, *Renaissance Quarterly*, 51, 4 (Winter, 1998), 1352-1353.

**Stillinger, Thomas C.** The Song of Troilus: Lyric Authority in the Medieval Book (Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1992). Reviewed by:

Karla Taylor, Journal of English and Germanic Philology, 97, 1 (January, 1998), 110-112.

Stych, F. S. Boccaccio in English: A Bibliography of Editions, Adaptations, and Criticism (Westport, Connecticut: Greenwood Press, 1995). Reviewed by:

I[an] M[artin], Quaderni d'italianistica, 16, 2 (autunno, 1995), 330.

**Thompson, N. S.** Chaucer, Boccaccio, and the Debate of Love. A Comparative Study of "The Decameron" and "The Canterbury Tales" (Oxford: Clarendon Press, 1996). Reviewed by:

George D. Economou, *Studies in the Age of Chaucer*, 20 (1998), 336-339; R. W. Hanning, *Envoi*, 7, 1 (Spring, 1998), 71-76; Janet Smarr, *Journal of English and Germanic Philology*, 97, 2 (April, 1998), 241-243.

**Tinkle, Theresa.** Medieval Venuses and Cupids: Sexuality, Hermeneutics, and English Poetry. (Stanford: Stanford University Press, 1996). Reviewed by:

Helen Phillips, Studies in the Age of Chaucer, 20 (1998), 340-343; M. Teresa Tavormina, Speculum, 74, 1 (January, 1999), 252-255.

Name			Institution_	***************************************
Mailing addres	s			
Membership:	Regular Sustaining	\$5/1 year \$10/2 years \$15/year	New Renewal	
Леmbership no	minee			
Address	****			
	•	_	, Box 314, Vassar College, Pough	keepsie, NY 12604.
Contribu	tions to th	ne Newsletter		
			Institution	
Jame		ne Newsletter	Institution	
Jame			Institution	· 
Name			Institution	
ame	in progress		Institution	
. Work . Annou	in progress		Institution	
Jame Work . Annou	in progress		Institution	

Mail to: Boccaccio Newsletter, c/o Michael Sherberg, Romance Languages and Literatures, Washington University Box 1077, One Brookings Drive, St. Louis, MO 63130-4899. Nota bene: Christopher Kleinhenz, editor of the Boccaccio Bibliography that appears annually in the Fall Boccaccio Newsletter, would appreciate any information you might have on publications that he could integrate with his own findings.